BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

Eric L. Adams TO: Members of the Education & Library Committee
Borough President FROM: Riel Peerbooms, Chairperson
Dist%?(l:\jllggager RE: Education & Library Committee Meeting
DATE: December 8, 2020

Fred P. Baptiste
Chair

The meeting of the Education & Library Committee has been scheduled as
Warren P. Berke

15 Vice Chair follows:

Francisca Leopold
2" Vice Chair DATE: Wednesday, December 9, 2020

Alejandra Caraballo TIME: 7:00 p.m.
Executive Secretary

PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform
Meeting Number: 912 5078 1871
Meeting Passcode: 224909

Eve-lyn Williams Phone: 1(646) 876-9923
Member-at-Large

Debbie Timothy
Treasurer

Vivian Morgan
Member-at-Large AGENDA
I.  Housekeeping
a. Name conventions
b. Guests and introduction
c. Minutes from prior meeting (vote to approve)
Il.  Chairperson report/Topic Reports:
a. Pending
lll. Review Open Action ltems
IV.  Discussion: Mission statement
V. Discussion: Plan for book give away

VI. Discussion: Social Media
VII. Discussion: Other projects
VIIIl.  Public comment (depending on guest list, may be integrated in the

meeting at the discretion of the chair)
IX.  Prep Report to the Executive Board/Full Board
X. Adjournment
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